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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

o.F6/DFS/MS/School/Sz/2022/ o2 Dated: 11o3|202 2 

To 

The Principal, 
Dignity International Public School, 
G-526, Sangam Vihar, 
Near Vishwakarma Mandir, New Delhi - 110080. 

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Dignity International Publie Sehool, 
G-526, Sangam Vihar, Near Vishwakarma Mandir, New Delhi- 110080. 

Sir, 
With reference to your email dated 10.02.2022 on the subject cited above, it is informed 

that the school building was inspected by Assistant Divisional Officer (M. Road) from this 
department on 25.02.2022 in the presence of Mrs. Anita, Teacher and it was observed that the 

school building is comprised of Ground + 01 Upper floors. During the inspection following 
shortcomings were observed: 
. The school building is not accessible to fire engine due to heavy encroachment of road. 

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is 

rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements 

shall be at the risk and liability of the school management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may 
take suitable necessary action as deemed fit. 

Yours faithfully, 

Sunil Chawdhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to:- 
1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi. 
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